1470691

@umcutrecht.nl
il —— R

To: 5.1.2¢ M 51.2e)}
Cc: 5.1.2e
BEE@rivm.nl

From:;

Sent: Fri 4/30/2021 3:13:19 PM

Subject: RE: NICE data application with Appendix C

Received: Fri 4/30/2021 3:13:19 PM

Dataverzoek NICE 20210430 1050 voor UMCU.xIsx

DSA RIVM UMCU NICE data request final signed 20210430.pdf

Please find attached the data and the final DSA. Based on the advice of the PO we could leave appendix D out of the
DSA.

The data are those as downloaded at RIVM as of this morning. Please mind that there is a reporting delay, such that
data for the last couple of days are not complete. Based on history, the completeness is approximately 80% for
admissions on Wednesday 28 April and 90% for admissions on Tuesday 27 April. There are some cases for which
age or province of residence is unknown (if no BSN is filled out in the NICE registry).

Hope all is clear and good luck with your analyses, looking forward to seeing the results.

Best wishes,

From:- (5.1.2e )@umcutrecht.nl>

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 12:35 PM
To: 51.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

cc: IAE ST o ivr. > IS JEEC o et nb>

Subject: NICE data application with Appendix C

please find attached the updated draft of the agreement that includes Appendix C.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:56 PM
To: 5
Cc: 51.2e b} 5.1.2¢

Subject: RE: NICE data application

oe=r RN

Appendix C should include information on measures taken to ensure that only authorized personnel will have access
to the data (e.g. UMCU general measures, and password protected files), and to ensure that data cannot be stolen
or stored somewhere else, whether and how back-ups are made, that RIVM will be informed in case a breach
occurs, etc.



1470691

Clause 3.9 does not mean that the data cannot be published with the paper, but that RIVM is informed about what
will be published and consents to it. It's an extra check.

Hope this is clear.
Best wishes,

5.1.2e

From: [INEEEC (EEED) mcutecht i

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:18 AM

(@rivm.nl>

Ce: 4 (@rivm.nl>; ) @umcutrecht.nl>

Subject: Re: NICE data application

I have checked with the ICT department but they are also not sure which details you want to be included exactly in
the Appendix C. Can you please clarify?

Kind regards,

From: ivinl>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 2:41:24 PM

Cc: : ; )
Subject: RE: NICE data application

Dear,

Please find attached the document with proposed changes. If you can check those and add details on appendix C, I
will send to the privacy officer immediately afterwards.

Best wishes,



1470691
From:

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 8:41 AM

@umcutrecht.nl>

v nl>; ) @umcutrecht nl>

Subject: RE: NICE data application

I haven'’t heard back, let me check!

Best wishes,

From: [IESECN. (EXEDD) MEREDNM @ uncunecht.nl>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 8:37 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: NICE data application

Deal

1s there any update regarding our application? As it is necessary for our ongoing work on COVID-19, we of course would
like that the data-sharing agreement is formalized as soon as possible. Please let me know whether I need to do something
else for our application and, if you have any insight, when we will get the data.

(@rivm .nl>

) umcutrecht.nl>

Kind regards,

De informatie opgenomen in dit bericht kan vertrouwelijk zijn en is uitsiuitend hestemd voor de geadresseerde. Indien u dit bericht onterecht ontvangt, wordt u verzocht de inhoud
niet te gebruiken en de afzender direct fe informeren door het bericht te reioumneren. Het Universitair Medisch Cenirum Ufrecht is een publiekrechielijke rechispersoon in de zin
van de W HW. (Wet Hoger Onderwijs en Wetenschappelik Onderzoek) en staat geregistreerd bij de Kamer van Koophandel voor Midden-Nederland onder nr. 30244197.

Denk s.v.p aan het milieu voor u deze e-mail afdrukt.

This message may contain confidential information and is infended exciusively for the addressee. If you receive this message unintentionally, please do not use the contents but
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. University Medical Center Utrecht is a legal person by public law and is registered at the Chamber of Commerce for Midde n-
Nederland under no. 30244197

Please cansider the environment before printing this e-mail.



